
List of Potential Offeror’s Questions and Government’s Answers (Vol. 1) 

for 

Solicitation Number. M67400‐16‐T‐0090 

Question 1):  Which propane gas equipment will be provided by the Government? 

Answer 1):    The following propane gas equipment will be provided by the Government: 

i) Governor/Regulator (Pressure Adjustor)
ii) Pressure Gauge
iii) Leakage Detection Device
iv) Propane Gas Lubber Tubes
v) Propane Gas Pipes

Note 1): “Propane Gas Cylinders” and “Propane Gas Meter” shall be provided by the 
Contractor.  The costs of these Contractor’s provided items shall be included in each 
Offeror’s proposed unit prices. 

Note 2):  Although the Lubber Tubes being equipped are provided by the Government, 
the Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement of damaged lubber tubes. 

Question 2):  How much pressure should be maintained in the supply lines? 

Answer 2):      Shall maintain adequate pressure less than the limit. 

Question 3): Should the Contractor be Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) certified 
vendor?   

Answer 3):   No OSHA cortication is required.  The Contractor shall perform the services in compliance 
with the OSHA standards as listed in the solicitation M67400-16-T-0090. 

Question 4):  Which vendors attended the site visit? 

Answer 4):  

- Ginowan Gas Ltd 
- Ekka. Co. Ltd 
- Ekistics Epicenter, Inc. EEC 

Question 5):  Is the currency for the bid to be YEN or USD? 

Answer 5):  Offerors are able to submit offer either YEN or USD.   In accordance with FAR 52.225-17 – 
Evaluation of Foreign Currently Offers,  the Government will evaluate offers by converting the foreign 
currency to United States currency using $1.00 = ¥121.83, Government’s Official Budgetary Exchange 
Rate for Fiscal Year 2016, if the Government receives offers in more than one currency. 


